————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Charity Murphy <charitymurphy@ ccparkdistrict.com>
To: 'Lisa Thomas'

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 12:58 PM

Subject: RE: 2016-MR-3 and 2015-MR-32

Lisa,

Following up with you to see if you found the emails? With regard to a written document for FSG, as |
mentioned, there isn’t one, as | was told that the documentation they provided would be sufficient.
However, they were given two camping spots for two years and a boat slip for one year. My assumption
is that an adjustment will be made by Ben to record a revenue and expense for this.

Let me know when you can about the email. | want to get this wrapped up for you.

Charity
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Charity Murphy
Executive Director

Clark County Park District

20482 N. Park Entrance Road
Marshall, IL 62441

Office: 217-889-3901

Cell: 217-822-3700

Fax: 217-889-3900
Charitymurphy@ccparkdistrict.com
www.clarkcountyparkdistrict.com
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